
 

 

 

Unofficial Minutes  

 

 

Mission Statement: “We are a community of learners. We will do whatever it takes to learn.  
We are building a strong foundation by believing we can, working our plan, then feeling the power of X 

success.”  
 

George Washington Academy 

Thursday, January 26, 2023 

7:30 p.m. 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Location:  George Washington Academy 

2277 South 3000 East 

St. George, Utah 

Flex Room  

 

The Board Training on LAND Trust was held at 7:00 p.m. prior to the Board Meeting. 
 

The Board meeting convened at 7:30 p.m. 
 

Board Welcome: Shannon Greer, President 

Roll Call: Shannon Greer, President 

Prayer:  Holly Meyers  

Pledge of Allegiance: Christine Giles  

 

 

Board Members Present: Shannon Greer, Kevin Peterson, Amanda Mortensen, Casey Unrein, 

Jaycee Rogers, Holly Myers, Blake Clark, Shauna Mahoney.  

 

Others Present: Spencer Adams, Steve Erickson, Chance Manzanares, Jocelyn Larkin, Christine 

Giles, Kim Townes, and Debbie Kuavaka. 

 

Approval of Minutes:  

 

Kevin Peterson motioned to approve the minutes from the December 15, 2022 board meeting 

with the correction of changing two incorrect last names of board members. Amanda Mortensen 

seconded. The motion passed by Shannon Greer, Kevin Peterson, Amanda Mortensen, Casey 

Unrein, Jaycee Rogers, and Shauna Mahoney. Holly Myers abstained. 

 

 

Public Opportunity to Address the Board: None 



 

Set time for adjournment The time set for adjournment was 8:26 p.m.  

 

Teacher Representative Report:  

 

Jaxynn Smith reported that the kindergartners are working with their “fourth grade buddies” a 

lot. The third grade teachers discussed the use of cursive in their school work and letting students 

choose to use it.  

 

Jocelyn Larkin reported that the fourth graders are planning on taking a field trip to Dixie Tech 

and hoping to visit Zion National Park. She reported that the level-up day was a huge success 

and many students enjoyed it.  

 

 

Administration Report: Blake Clark, Executive Director, reported that all reports are complete.  

He reported on the Board Update and the student count of 1,003. He reported on the school 

WIGS (Wildly Important Goals). The goal was students will collectively increase their fluency 

by 3% by May. The goal has already been met. Because the WIG has been achieved, teachers 

created a new WIG for the rest of the year which is students will comprehend grade-level text or 

increase by 3% in comprehension. Holly Myers asked about the data in 5th and 6th grade which 

doesn’t show as much growth. Blake explained that majority of those readers are already on 

grade-level and are “maxing out” their ability to read “faster.”  

 

Financial Report: Spencer Adams, Business Administrator, reported on the budget report as of 

December 31, 2022 (mid-way through the fiscal year). Overall we are doing well. Local revenue 

is 61% of forecast, State is 51%. Expenses are looking good. The finance committee made some 

small adjustments to the budget detail report (reflected in finance committee meeting minutes). 

He pointed out the balance sheet in the board packet. He also pointed out the final audit of the 

financial report from last year. Holly Myers asked about the cash management compliance 

section of the report. Spencer said that it is not a reflection of the whole year, just an instance. 

Blake Clark reported that the instance they pulled was from the summer when not all employees 

are working Monday through Friday. Cash that was coming in on a Thursday wasn’t being 

deposited until Monday, which was too long. Kevin Peterson pointed out line item 131, 

reflecting the summer professional development for teachers. Blake Clark pointed out line item 

710, which has an increase to support the goals of the outreach committee.  

 

Committee Reports: 

 Policies Committee – Nothing to report. 

 Finance Committee – (Notes reflected in Financial Report above) 

 Benefits Committee – Nothing to report. 

 Curriculum Committee – Nothing to report. 

 Outreach Committee – Holly Myers reported that the student count is increasing. She 

reported on the new schools coming into the area, so by improving the logo and exterior 

signs (and adding a digital marquee by the street) will help the community to see what 

GWA is doing and will allow us to showcase who we are. Blake Clark reported on the 



collaboration with the logo designer and how the logo will embody what GWA is. The 

committee is focusing on GWA’s legacy and emphasize that through messaging and 

marketing.   

 Technology Committee – Nothing to report.  

 LAND Trust Committee – Nothing to report.  

 PTO Committee – Amanda Mortensen reported that the feedback from the teacher 

appreciation lunches has been positive.  

 Board Development Committee – Shannon Greer reported on next month’s training and 

the board will be looking for a new board member before April.  

 Campus Management Committee – Nothing to report.  

 

Discussion and/or Action Items:   

  

 Board Clerk Job Description: Holly Myers made a motion to accept the proposal for 

the board clerk job description. Amanda Mortenson seconded. Holly asked about whether 

this person was a voting member of the board. Shannon Greer said no, they would be 

strictly a clerk. Holly Myers asked who would be able to apply for the job. Shauna 

Mahoney voiced concern about closed meetings and whether an employee of the school, 

who also was the board clerk, would create a conflict of interest. Holly suggested added 

the wording of, “Additional job duties as deemed necessary by the board.”  

Holly Myers amended her to motion to table the discussion until the next meeting. 

Amanda Mortenson seconded. 

 

Kevin Peterson made a motion to continue the board meeting at 8:30 p.m. Shauna 

Mahoney seconded. Amanda Mortensen seconded. The motion passed unanimously (All 

present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Kevin Peterson, Amanda Mortensen, Casey 

Unrein, Jaycee Rogers, Shauna Mahoney and Holly Myers. 

 

 

 Discussion of Create New Policy for Health I 7th Grade: Blake Clark pointed out that 

permission slips have to be signed for each unit taught in the curriculum. Amanda 

Mortensen asked if parents will have access to the curriculum. The answer was yes. 

Jaycee Rogers asked if the recommendation on the proposal was to create a policy. 

Shannon Greer clarified that the proposal was to create a policy. She recommended that 

this policy be reviewed through the policy committee before being reviewed by the 

board. Shannon Greer asked if anyone on the board would prefer that the policy be 

abstinence only. All board members agreed that the policy should be abstinence based.  

 

 

Amanda Mortensen motioned to continue the board meeting. Casey Unrein seconded. The 

motion passed unanimously (All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Kevin Peterson, 

Amanda Mortensen, Casey Unrein, Jaycee Rogers, Shauna Mahoney and Holly Myers). 

 

 Policy 210: Paid Time Off: Shauna Mahoney made a motion to approve policy 210: Paid 

Time Off as outlined in the board packet. Kevin Peterson seconded. Holly asked about 

the process of this policy, and whether benefits committee had reviewed it. Blake Clark 



reported that the benefits committee has not reviewed it. Shauna Mahoney pointed out 

that using the word benefits in the policy implies that employees will be receiving more 

than they possibly are. Shannon Greer explained that the policy did not have to go 

through committees because the policy has been publicly noticed. Holly Myers suggested 

emailing the policy to the benefits committee for them to be aware. Casey unrein voiced 

concerned about the wording about pay-outs at the end of the year (days) to reflect the 

wording used throughout the policy (hours). He recommended removing the wording (1 

full day is based on regularly scheduled workday). Shauna Mahoney amended her motion 

to accept the policy 210: Paid Time Off as outlined in the board packet, with Casey 

Unreins changes. Kevin Peterson seconded. Shauna Mahoney amended her motion to 

accept policy 210: Paid Time off, with the change of “days” to “hours” and indicating 

that this policy will be retro-active being dated for the 22-23 school year. The motion 

passed unanimously (All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Kevin Peterson, 

Amanda Mortensen, Casey Unrein, Jaycee Rogers, Shauna Mahoney and Holly Myers). 

 

Expenditures over $5,000 

 Special Education Curriculum Materials: Kevin Peterson made a motion to approve 

the special education curriculum materials as found in the board packet in the amount of 

$8,418.43. Holly Myers seconded. 

Holly Myers asked about the count of the curriculum and if the materials had to be 

purchased in a certain quantity. The special education director said that the curriculum 

can be purchased in packs of 10 or 25. Holly asked if the materials were consumables. 

The answer is yes. The special education director said that the data showed that the 

curriculum is working. When consumables needed to be purchased again, the materials 

would be purchased with the special education funds. The motion passed unanimously 

(All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Kevin Peterson, Amanda Mortensen, Casey 

Unrein, Jaycee Rogers, Shauna Mahoney and Holly Myers). 

 

Closed Meeting – None  

 

Reconvene  
 

Next Meeting:  The next regular Board Meeting will be held on February 23, 2023 at 7:30pm. 

 

Adjournment: Kevin Peterson made a motion to adjourn. The motion passed unanimously (All 

present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Kevin Peterson, Amanda Mortensen, Casey Unrein, 

Jaycee Rogers, Shauna Mahoney and Holly Myers). The board adjourned at 9:05 p.m.  

 

 

Submitted by Jaycee Rogers, Board Secretary 



 



Financial Summary
as of January 31, 2023

58.3% through the Year BUDGET REPORT EXPENSES RATIOS

Year-to Date Approved % of
Actuals Budget Forecast

Enrollment 1013 1010 1005 Actual Goal Covenant
Revenue

1000 Local 239,196$                  226,049$                  325,758$                  73% Operating Margin 2.1% 5% 0.12%
3000 State 5,365,357$              8,618,679$              9,062,590$              59%
4000 Federal 113,450$                  463,667$                  498,212$                  23% Debt Service Coverage 1.16 1.25 1.05 0.01

Total Revenue 5,718,003$              9,308,395$              9,886,560$              58%

Days Cash on Hand          298 130 30 (1)                  
Expenses 304595

100 Salaries 2,714,596$              4,853,645$              5,125,842$              53% Building Payment % 13.3% < 22% -0.01%
200 Benefits 756,868$                  1,286,490$              1,350,482$              56%
300 Prof & Technical Services 261,527$                  424,167$                  487,084$                 54%
400 Purchased Property Services 53,016$                    84,000$                    85,000$                   62%
500 Other Purchase Services 25,653$                    68,300$                    68,300$                   38%
600 Supplies and Materials 439,137$                  655,797$                  680,889$                 64%
700 Property, Equipment 143,881$                  342,800$                  544,923$                 26%
800 Debt Service and Misc 766,341$                  1,334,713$              1,334,713$              57%

Total Expenses 5,161,019$              9,049,911$              9,677,232$              53%

Net Income from Operations 556,984$                 258,484$                 209,328$                 266%

Operating Margin 9.7% 2.8% 2.1%

Month Ending Cash Balance 7,892,771$                   A S O N D J F M A

Days Cash on Hand 298                           K 127 129 133 134 135 133 134

Actual Ytd Forecast 1 133 132 130 129 129 129 130

5,841,739$         5,841,739$         2 140 140 141 140 140 140 140

3 140 140 140 137 138 137 138

Reserves Added this Year 556,984$            209,328$            4 123 120 122 121 119 121 121

5 131 131 132 133 133 133 133

Project 1 -$                         -$                         6 108 107 108 108 106 105 105

7 99 99 99 99 98 99 99

Total 1001 998 1005 1001 998 997 1000 0 0

New Reserve Balance 6,398,723$        6,051,067$        
WPU

Created by Red Apple

Prior Mth Change

862.51

Forecast

CASH RESERVES ENROLLMENT

Last Year Reserve Balance

53%

14%
5%

1%
1%

7%

5%
14%

Salaries

Benefits

Prof & Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchase Services

Supplies and Materials

Property, Equipment

Debt Service and Misc

 $-
 $500,000
 $1,000,000
 $1,500,000
 $2,000,000
 $2,500,000
 $3,000,000
 $3,500,000
 $4,000,000
 $4,500,000
 $5,000,000
 $5,500,000

 $-
 $500,000

 $1,000,000
 $1,500,000
 $2,000,000
 $2,500,000
 $3,000,000
 $3,500,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

CD
/P

TI
F 

CV Bank High CV Bank Low CD/PTIF

 -
 100,000
 200,000
 300,000
 400,000
 500,000
 600,000
 700,000
 800,000
 900,000

 1,000,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J
Revenues

Expenses

Monthly Revenue to Expenses

Bank Account

975
985
995

1005
1015
1025
1035
1045
1055
1065
1075

A S O N D J F M A

Green - more than 5% ahead of forecast
Yellow - within 5% of forecast
Red - more than 5% behind forecast

Includes 
$1,266,670 CD
$3,503,260 PTIF



Budget Detail Report 58.30%

(1013 Students) (1010 Students) 1005

FY22 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 36,256$              99,291$              33,500$            89,500$             123,000$           80.7% 24.6%
1600 Food Services 33,519$              115,717$           175,000$          -$                       175,000$           66.1% 22.1%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 8,332$                1,730$                6,000$              (4,000)$              2,000$               86.5% 5.5%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees 229$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Donations 11,497$              11,316$              6,349$              5,651$               12,000$             94.3% 3.0%
1920 GWA Gives Back 5,009$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Background Checks 1,496$                998$                   1,200$              -$                       1,200$               83.2% 15.4%
1920 Staff Lounge 2,723$                1,191$                3,000$              -$                       3,000$               39.7% 0.0%
1920 Principal Discretionary 162$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser -$                        8,558$                -$                       8,558$               8,558$               100.0% 0.0%
1930 Sales of Assets 6,573$                395$                   1,000$              -$                       1,000$               39.5% 0.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income 5,319$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 1000:     111,115$           239,196$           226,049$         99,709$            325,758$          73.4% 20.8%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 277,873$           170,009$           297,672$          (6,228)$              291,444$           58.3% 16.7%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 3,011,210$        1,858,399$        3,226,515$       (61,558)$           3,164,957$       58.7% 16.4%
30-3020 Professional Staff 230,673$           133,261$           226,817$          (7,724)$              219,093$           60.8% 14.8%
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 358,660$           263,513$           372,386$          79,350$             451,736$           58.3% 16.7%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 31,022$              23,529$              31,025$            9,310$               40,335$             58.3% 16.7%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 2,259$                2,170$                3,331$              390$                  3,721$               58.3% 16.7%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 5,997$                4,291$                5,557$              1,798$               7,355$               58.3% 16.7%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 1,904$                -$                        784$                  (112)$                 672$                  0.0% 0.0%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 351,803$           218,382$           345,922$          28,099$             374,021$           58.4% 16.6%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 64,658$              53,629$              63,577$            28,358$             91,935$             58.3% 16.7%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 5,668$                3,551$                5,897$              190$                  6,087$               58.3% 16.7%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling 20,000$              11,667$              19,666$            334$                  20,000$             58.3% 16.7%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 96,528$              55,191$              94,914$            (301)$                 94,613$             58.3% 16.7%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 2,746,917$        1,725,871$        2,899,000$       59,636$             2,958,636$       58.3% 16.7%
32-5651 Educator Professional Time -$                        86,875$              -$                       86,875$             86,875$             100.0% 0.0%
32-5653 Public Ed Capital & Technology -$                        128,603$           -$                       128,603$           128,603$           100.0% 0.0%
33-5641 Early Intervention - OEK 152,652$           87,500$              152,652$          (2,652)$              150,000$           58.3% 16.7%
33-5805 Early Literacy 51,450$              19,415$              50,590$            (18,680)$           31,910$             60.8% 14.8%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant 50,000$              50,000$              50,000$            -$                       50,000$             100.0% 0.0%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program -$                        1,785$                -$                       1,785$               1,785$               100.0% 0.0%
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 7,415$                7,372$                7,415$              (43)$                   7,372$               100.0% 0.0%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 248,457$           152,129$           248,457$          12,335$             260,792$           58.3% 16.7%
34-5911 ELL Software 6,632$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 134,357$           137,330$           137,145$          185$                  137,330$           100.0% 0.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning 62,886$              -$                        58,919$            1,917$               60,836$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5666 Professional Learning Grant -$                        5,269$                -$                       9,033$               9,033$               58.3% 16.6%
35-5678 TSSA 165,244$           118,412$           163,633$          42,027$             205,660$           57.6% 15.2%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant 54,851$              -$                        54,851$            623$                  55,474$             0.0% 0.0%
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources 1,067$                622$                   1,049$              18$                    1,067$               58.3% 16.7%

Library ARPA Physical Collection Grant 2,000$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Children & Teen Enhancement Grant 3,000$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

38-5673 Substance Prevention 2,333$                4,000$                2,294$              1,706$               4,000$               100.0% 0.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention 1,000$                1,000$                1,000$              -$                       1,000$               100.0% 0.0%
38-5697 LETRS Professional Development Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       48,637$             48,637$             0.0% 0.0%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 121,242$           41,582$              70,000$            -$                       70,000$             59.4% 22.3%
19-5601 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 26,541$              -$                        27,611$            -$                       27,611$             0.0% 0.0%

Total 3000:     8,296,299$       5,365,357$       8,618,679$      443,911$          9,062,590$      59.2% 15.1%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

42-7210 ESSER CARES -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7215 ESSER II CARES 45,009$              -$                        29,231$            -$                       29,231$             0.0% 0.0%
42-7220 GEERS 22,714$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
42-7225 ESSER III ARP 448,374$           -$                        54,000$            -$                       54,000$             0.0% 0.0%
45-7280 Corona Relief Grant -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
45-7522 IDEA Pre-School 2,588$                -$                        2,588$              -$                       2,588$               0.0% 0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through 141,461$           -$                        141,461$          -$                       141,461$           0.0% 0.0%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 46,614$              44,181$              40,000$            40,000$             80,000$             55.2% 22.3%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 545,496$           52,722$              115,000$          -$                       115,000$           45.8% 23.4%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program 57,387$              16,547$              35,000$            -$                       35,000$             47.3% 19.1%
45-8081 Emergency Operating Funds 536$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
48-7801 Federal Title I A 93,232$              -$                        32,784$            -$                       32,784$             0.0% 0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A 14,409$              -$                        13,603$            (5,455)$              8,148$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 4000:     1,417,820$       113,450$           463,667$         34,545$            498,212$          22.8% 22.3%
Total Revenue:     9,825,234$       5,718,003$       9,308,395$      578,165$          9,886,560$      0.0% 15.4%

Actuals as of:   January 31, 2023                     Percentage of Year:  58.3%



(1013 Students) (1010 Students) 1005

FY22 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

Expenses
100 Salaries

121 Administration  348,257$           224,762$           390,906$          8,000$               $398,906 56.3% 17.0%
131 Teachers 2,464,001$        1,559,260$        2,653,940$       97,715$             $2,751,656 56.7% 15.3%
131 Special Education Salaries 209,402$           127,768$           223,304$          91,159$             $314,463 40.6% 33.7%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) 8,326$                -$                        30,000$            -$                       30,000$             0.0% 0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                        -$                        5,000$              -$                       5,000$               0.0% 0.0%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 80,397$              30,492$              52,020$            -$                       52,020$             58.6% -9.7%

Summer Professional Development -$                        -$                       60,000$             60,000$             0.0% 0.0%
LETRS Training Stipend 52,500$              65,000$            7,500$               72,500$             72.4% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Stipends 1,125$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Special Education Stipends (After School) 43,904$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
ESSER II - Stipends 3,000$                4,625$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             38.5% 0.0%
ESSER III - After School Stipends 58,250$              29,250$              54,000$            -$                       54,000$             54.2% 0.0%

142 Counselor 151,048$           100,748$           171,182$          6,000$               $177,182 56.9% 17.2%
143 School Nurse 2,717$                2,197$                9,075$              -$                   $9,075 24.2% 5.4%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 12,483$              8,818$                23,835$            -$                   $23,835 37.0% 8.0%
152 Secretaries 110,496$           68,810$              121,982$          -$                   $121,982 56.4% 12.4%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 287,163$           215,692$           419,165$          -$                   $419,165 51.5% 13.6%
161 LAND TRUST - K Aide/Student Support Para 30,935$              19,720$              34,000$            -$                   34,000$             58.0% 11.2%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 127,717$           76,742$              159,398$          -$                   $159,398 48.1% 32.0%
162 Computer Aides 36,595$              10,764$              21,005$            -$                   $21,005 51.2% 12.3%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 110,269$           49,448$              107,917$          -$                   $107,917 45.8% 26.9%
191 Lunch Room Aide 231,425$           133,000$           299,916$          1,822$               $301,738 44.1% 4.5%

Total 100:     4,317,510$       2,714,596$       4,853,645$      272,197$          5,125,842$      53.0% 15.1%
200 Employee Benefits

220 Social Security 281,966$           183,245$           339,044$          38,550$             377,594$           48.5% 15.1%
LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 4,574$                1,509$                2,601$              -$                       2,601$               58.0% 11.3%
SpEd Social Security 23,687$              12,296$              29,659$            -$                       29,659$             41.5% 17.8%
COVID 19 Stipend -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

230 Retirement 203,879$           120,731$           214,523$          -$                       214,523$           56.3% 17.4%
240 Group Insurance 668,982$           394,836$           656,000$          15,000$             671,000$           58.8% 51.8%
240 Deductible Stipend 15,868$              21,096$              15,000$            8,000$               23,000$             91.7% 79.1%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 15,225$              18,867$              16,425$            2,442$               18,867$             100.0% 0.0%
280 Unemployment Insurance 8,483$                4,288$                13,238$            -$                       13,238$             32.4% 78.6%

Total 200:     1,222,664$       756,868$           1,286,490$      63,992$            1,350,482$      56.0% 33.5%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical

320 Special Education Contractors 100,505$           59,221$              120,610$          -$                       120,610$           49.1% 22.0%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
330 Employee Training & Development 32,005$              -$                        30,000$            (30,000)$           -$                       0.0% 0.0%

TSSA - Training & Development -$                        16,357$              -$                       30,000$             30,000$             54.5% 112.1%
LAND TRUST - Training & Development 9,134$                -$                        24,000$            -$                       24,000$             0.0% 0.0%
SpEd Training & Development 1,800$                6,000$                -$                       6,000$               6,000$               100.0% 233.3%
LETRS Professional Learning Grant PD 48,637$              48,637$             100.0% 0.0%

330 SEDC Services -$                        -$                        3,891$              -$                       3,891$               0.0% 0.0%
340 Audit 22,070$              11,000$              22,070$            -$                       22,070$             49.8% 0.0%
345 Business Manager Services 76,800$              45,696$              78,336$            -$                       78,336$             58.3% 16.7%
349 Legal Services 1,638$                3,605$                15,000$            -$                       15,000$             24.0% 5050.0%
350 Technical Services (IT) 98,144$              56,105$              101,760$          -$                       101,760$           55.1% 16.7%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel (Meals) 29,004$              2,174$                20,280$            (13,280)$           7,000$               31.1% 0.0%

TSSA - Travel -$                        10,165$              -$                       20,280$             20,280$             50.1% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Travel 6,538$                -$                        6,000$              -$                       6,000$               0.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Travel 2,621$                2,567$                2,220$              1,280$               3,500$               73.3% 0.0%

Total 300:     380,259$           261,527$           424,167$         14,280$            487,084$          53.7% 18.9%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 10,597$              6,107$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             50.9% 15.2%
412 Disposal Services 11,222$              6,661$                13,000$            -$                       13,000$             51.2% 21.1%
420 Cleaning Services 2,684$                4,811$                4,000$              1,000$               5,000$               96.2% 82.2%
431 Lawn Care Services 10,700$              7,400$                12,000$            -$                       12,000$             61.7% 13.0%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 31,073$              23,557$              30,000$            -$                       30,000$             78.5% 37.4%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 9,145$                4,480$                13,000$            -$                       13,000$             34.5% 13.0%

Total 400:     75,421$             53,016$             84,000$           16,560$            85,000$            62.4% 29.0%
500 Other Purchased Services

522 Property & Liability Insurance 42,668$              18,930$              45,300$            -$                       45,300$             41.8% 165.7%
530 Telephone 10,127$              721$                   11,000$            -$                       11,000$             6.6% 13.9%
540 Marketing 9,042$                6,002$                9,000$              -$                       9,000$               66.7% 46.7%
590 Field Trips / Bus Rental 100$                   -$                        3,000$              -$                       3,000$               0.0% 0.0%

Total 500:     61,937$             25,653$             68,300$           -$                       68,300$            37.6% 116.5%



(1013 Students) (1010 Students) 1005

FY22 
Actuals

Current Yr 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

% Change From 
Prior Mth

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 50,898$              2,704$                63,000$            (18,320)$           44,680$             6.1% 55.1%

TSSA - Supplies -$                        18,320$              -$                       18,320$             18,320$             100.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST 3,227$                162$                   12,000$            -$                       12,000$             1.4% 0.0%
ESSER II - Supplies -$                        17,000$              17,000$            -$                       17,000$             100.0% 0.0%

610b Special Ed Supplies 7,321$                3,426$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             34.3% 13.0%
610c Theatre Supplies 3,334$                2,741$                4,000$              1,000$               5,000$               54.8% 0.0%
610d CCA Expenses 7,159$                527$                   5,179$              -$                       5,179$               10.2% 45.2%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 9,655$                9,080$                18,000$            -$                       18,000$             50.4% 7.8%
610f Board Expenses/meals 3,393$                5,645$                7,000$              -$                       7,000$               80.6% 78.3%
610g Office Supplies/General 24,713$              19,987$              28,000$            -$                       28,000$             71.4% 22.8%
610h Safety Supplies 2,322$                3,575$                3,000$              1,000$               4,000$               89.4% 0.0%
610i GWA Gives Back 5,096$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610j First Aid Supplies 398$                   751$                   1,000$              -$                       1,000$               75.1% 0.0%
610k Director Discretionary Fund 9,693$                7,475$                10,000$            -$                       10,000$             74.8% 45.1%

610m Staff Lounge 5,570$                4,366$                5,500$              -$                       5,500$               79.4% 16.9%
610n Swag Store 4,821$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
610o Christmas Party 4,018$                3,780$                4,018$              -$                       4,018$               94.1% 0.0%
610p Health and Wellness 1,793$                580$                   4,000$              -$                       4,000$               14.5% 0.0%

621 Natural Gas 10,144$              3,171$                12,500$            -$                       12,500$             25.4% 192.3%
622 Electricity 40,467$              27,694$              40,000$            -$                       40,000$             69.2% 10.6%
630 School Lunch Prgm 208,598$           132,517$           200,000$          -$                       200,000$           66.3% 27.8%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 26,138$              11,767$              76,081$            (39,200)$           36,881$             31.9% 138.6%

TSSA - Curriculum -$                        39,200$              -$                       39,200$             39,200$             100.0% 0.0%
UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Digital Teaching & Learning Curriculum 51,395$              45,836$              43,919$            1,917$               45,836$             100.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Textbooks/Curriculum -$                        21,175$              -$                       21,175$             21,175$             100.0% 0.0%

644 Library Books  9,654$                3,583$                7,000$              -$                       7,000$               51.2% 32.4%
670 Educational Software 21,357$              6,236$                26,500$            (10,800)$           15,700$             39.7% 0.0%

TSSA - Educational Software -$                        10,800$              -$                       10,800$             10,800$             100.0% 0.0%
LAND TRUST - Educational Software 14,501$              14,700$              14,700$            -$                       14,700$             100.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Educational Software 1,343$                690$                   3,400$              -$                       3,400$               20.3% 0.0%
ESSER III - Educational Software 29,360$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 29,619$              21,649$              40,000$            -$                       40,000$             54.1% 8.9%
ESSER III - Maintenance Supplies 5,123$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 600:     591,110$           439,137$           655,797$         25,092$            680,889$          64.5% 14.1%
700 Property

710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 30,499$              24,089$              25,000$            70,000$             95,000$             25.4% 0.0%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 15,649$              15,810$              20,000$            -$                       20,000$             79.1% 0.0%

SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures -$                        1,296$                -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
734 Technology Hardware 19,393$              1,270$                2,700$              -$                       2,700$               47.0% 0.0%

LAND TRUST - Hardware 50,403$              12,239$              55,000$            -$                       55,000$             22.3% 0.0%
SpEd - Tech Hardware 4,485$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
ESSER III - Tech Hardware 332,124$           -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%
Digital Teaching & Learning Hardware -$                        76$                     15,000$            -$                       15,000$             0.5% 0.0%

736 Technology Software 46,451$              -$                        48,000$            (48,000)$           -$                       0.0% 0.0%
TSSA - Software 44,645$              48,000$             48,000$             93.0% 0.1%
LAND TRUST - Software 7,712$                -$                        5,500$              -$                       5,500$               0.0% 0.0%
SpEd - Software 1,600$                1,680$                1,600$              80$                    1,680$               100.0% 0.0%

739 Kitchen Equipment 4,168$                23,440$              20,000$            3,440$               23,440$             100.0% 0.0%
790 Cap Ex Fund 127,067$           19,336$              150,000$          128,603$           278,603$           6.9% 0.0%

Total 700:     639,551$           143,881$           342,800$         202,123$          544,923$          26.4% 0.0%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 11,165$              9,508$                15,000$            -$                       15,000$             63.4% 7.9%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 530,913$           326,616$           500,913$          -$                       500,913$           65.2% 16.7%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 750,000$           422,917$           785,000$          -$                       785,000$           53.9% 16.7%
833 Bond Fees 57,240$              7,300$                33,800$            -$                       33,800$             21.6% 160.7%
890 Miscellaneous 3,486$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       0.0% 0.0%

Total 800:     1,352,804$       766,341$           1,334,713$      -$                       1,334,713$      57.4% 17.2%
Total Expenses:          8,641,256$       5,161,019$       9,049,911$      594,244$          9,677,232$      53.3% 17.8%

Net Income:          1,183,978$     556,984$        258,484$       (16,079)$        209,328$       266.1%

250,000$       
209,328$       

-$                    
Cap Ex Fund:         At year end: 168,402$       Use: $19,336 At year end: 427,669$         

(Unrestricted over $350,000)  Special Project Fund: Beg of Year 97,843$         At year end: 97,843$           

Fund Reserve:          5,841,739$     6,100,223$    6,051,067$    

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:
Unrestricted Net Income:

Restricted Net Income:

Restricted Forecasted Spend Down

Food Service: ($66,738)

SpEd: ($65,008)



Jan 31, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
8110 · Cash in Banks

8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts
1 · Petty Cash 179.07
8111.1 · Cache Valley Bank (2050) 3,036,205.85
8111.2 · Cache Valley Bank Debit (0459) 5,589.11

Total 8111 · Cache Valley Bank Accounts 3,041,974.03

8112 · Town and Country Bank Accounts
8112.1 · Town & Country Checking (4568) 1,000.00

Total 8112 · Town and Country Bank Accounts 1,000.00

8116 · PTIF 3,515,985.93
8117 · State Bank of Southern Utah

8117.1 · State Bank South Utah CD (0780) 1,266,670.38

Total 8117 · State Bank of Southern Utah 1,266,670.38

8120 · US Bank Accounts
8120.1C · Principal Fund 2015 (80001) 658,105.13
8120.2 · Interest Fund 2008 (9002) 0.02
8120.2B · Interest Fund 2011 (5001) 0.01
8120.2C · Interest Fund 2015 (80002) 179,897.22
8120.3C · Reserve Fund 2015 (80003) 1,285,912.50
8120.5C · Repair & Rplcmnt 2015 (80005) 150,000.00
8120.6C · Expense Fund 2015 (80006) 59,165.29

Total 8120 · US Bank Accounts 2,333,080.17

Total 8110 · Cash in Banks 10,158,710.51

Total Checking/Savings 10,158,710.51

Other Current Assets
8130 · Accounts Recievable

8133 · State 898.00
8135 · Utah State Sales Tax 5,961.91

Total 8130 · Accounts Recievable 6,859.91

Total Other Current Assets 6,859.91

Total Current Assets 10,165,570.42

TOTAL ASSETS 10,165,570.42

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

9513 · Accounts Payable-bill.com 6,061.15

Total Accounts Payable 6,061.15

Credit Cards
9531 · Visa Card

9531a · VISA Card - Jessica's Card -8,064.56
9531b · VISA Card - Blake's Card 241.79

Total 9531 · Visa Card -7,822.77

9532 · Lowe's 80.77

Total Credit Cards -7,742.00

Other Current Liabilities
9530 · Accrued Liabilities

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2023

Page 1



Jan 31, 23

9535 · Accrued Bond Liability 499,076.02

Total 9530 · Accrued Liabilities 499,076.02

9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings
9544 · Utah State Withholding 13,316.00

Total 9540 · Accrued Salaries & Withholdings 13,316.00

9540a · Payroll & Benefit YE Accrual 262,057.32
9560 · Deferred Revenue

9561 · Local 24,284.04
9563 · State 400,000.00

Total 9560 · Deferred Revenue 424,284.04

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,198,733.38

Total Current Liabilities 1,197,052.53

Total Liabilities 1,197,052.53

Equity
30000 · Opening Balance Equity 193.93
9820 · Net Assets - Restricted 274,127.03
9830 · Retained Earnings 7,707,694.64
9850 · Unreserved Fund Balances 7,398.97
9859 · Undesignated Fund Balance 422,122.16
Net Income 556,981.16

Total Equity 8,968,517.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 10,165,570.42

GEORGE WASHINGTON ACADEMY
Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2023

Page 2











































PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


310 – Student Dress Code 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 9/27/2012, Revised August 2017, 2/22/2018, 9/25/2018, 7/18/2019, 1/27/2022  

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 

1 | P a g e  

POLICY  

A safe and disciplined learning environment is the first requirement of a good school. Young people 

who are safe and secure and who learn basic American values, along with the essentials of good 

citizenship, are better students. Studies have shown that the adoption of School Uniform policies can 

also promote school safety, improve discipline, and enhance the learning environment.  The concept 

of knowing the social background of an individual based on appearance is avoided and, as such, 

personal biases are not formed, and merit is the only deciding factor. 

The potential benefits of school uniforms include: 

• Maintaining a level of social equality among students 

• Maintaining modesty in attire allows for increased respect among students 

• Decreasing violence and theft among students over designer or expensive clothing 

• Instilling students with discipline 

• Helping students concentrate on their schoolwork 

• Helping parents and students resist peer pressure that dress norms can create 

• Creating a sense of “Team Spirit” 

 

Our dress code is to be taken seriously.  Our faculty and staff will monitor students and will address 

dress code problems as they occur.  We have a very specific dress code so please review our policy. 

If in doubt, we encourage you to bring in articles of clothing to verify that they meet our standard. 

Uniforms need to be plain, simple, and conservative.  All clothing worn during school hours must be 

solid colors; no prints, patterns or logos are allowed. There can be no embellishments on the clothing, 

such as large buttons, buckles, zippers, ruffles, lace, ties, or emblems (even small emblems or logos).  

Buttons must be white or the same color as the clothing.  Clothing needs to fit properly – not “slouchy 

or skintight.”  Clothing needs to be clean and in good repair. 

Logo shirts may be purchased through the school or during PTO sale days (TBA).   

Our school colors are: 

•   Navy Blue  

•   Light BlueRed 

•   Red 

•   White 

•   Khaki 



310 – Student Dress Code (cont.) 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 9/27/2012, Revised August 2017, 2/22/2018, 9/25/2018, 7/18/2019, 1/27/2022 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 

2 | P a g e  

Shirts  

Boys:  Red, white, or navy blue, or light blue knit polo shirts. White button-down dress shirts are 

acceptable in either long or short sleeve. 

Girls:  Red, white, or navy blue, or light blue knit polo shirts, loose fitting with no gathers or 

embellishments. A scalloped edge is acceptable if it is the same color as the shirt. White button-down 

dress shirts are acceptable in long, short or ¾ sleeve. Dress shirts must have a pointed collar or Peter-

Pan collar. 

All shirts must have a collar. All buttons, except the top button, must be fastened. A front shirt pocket 

is acceptable. Tee-shirts and turtlenecks are not allowed. As with other clothing, no prints, patterns, 

striping or logos (other than the GWA logo) are allowed. Layering of shirts is not allowed. 

Undershirts of GWA colors may be worn – however they may not be visible except at the collar area 

and must be tucked in. Students may purchase a uniform shirt with the GWA logo for easy 

identification on field trips and to represent school pride. These shirts are available for purchase 

through the George Washington Academy PTO. 

Pants  

Boys & Girls: Pants must be solid navy blue or khaki colored Docker or dress style, with either a 

flat or pleated front. All pants are to be hemmed. The following are not allowed: athletic wear, jeans, 

cargo style clothing, sweatpants, capris, cords, leggings, large patch pockets (pockets on the outside 

of the pants). All pants must be uniform style. Pants may not be worn in a slouched or low-rider 

style.  No pants with holes or excessive wear are allowed. 

Shorts  

Boys & Girls:  Shorts are to be solid navy blue or khaki in a flat panel or pleated front and must be 

no shorter than two inches above the knee and no longer than the knee. 

The following are not allowed:  Cargo shorts and large patch pockets (pockets sewn on the outside 

of the clothing:  All shorts must be uniform style. Shorts may not be worn in a slouched or low-rider 

style.   No shorts with holes or excessive wear are allowed. 

Skirts/Skorts/Jumpers  

Girls:  All skirts, skorts, and jumpers must be no shorter than two inches above the knee and no 

longer than the knee. Plaids must match the pattern in the French Toast School Uniform Catalog. 

Our school plaid is navy/red. Skirts and skorts must be solid navy, khaki, or navy/red plaid, with a 

pleated front in uniform style and material. Jumpers must be solid navy, khaki, or navy/red plaid, 

with a pleated or flat front in classic uniform style and material. 'Polo' style dresses for girls are 



310 – Student Dress Code (cont.) 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 9/27/2012, Revised August 2017, 2/22/2018, 9/25/2018, 7/18/2019, 1/27/2022 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 

3 | P a g e  

acceptable in solid navy blue or red only and must be of uniform style. Tan A line dresses with 

matching belt are acceptable as well. 

Sweaters/Outerwear  

Boys & Girls: Sweaters, vests, and cardigans must be solid navy blue, white, or red. Sweater vests 

and long sleeve pullover sweaters are acceptable only with a collared shirt underneath.  Jackets, 

coats, or windbreakers (appropriate for very cold days) must be solid navy blue or black.  The lining 

of these may be a different color.  Outerwear may have a hood, but the hood may not be worn inside 

school buildings.  Sweatshirt hoodies or pullover sweatshirts are not allowed.   

Socks/Tights  

Boys & Girls:  Socks must be solid white, navy blue, tan/khaki, or black.    Tights may be solid 

white or navy blue only.  Leggings (footless tights) are not allowed.  Visible logos are not allowed. 

Shoes  

Boys & Girls:  Shoes must be a solid black or brown, including soles, with no visible logos.  All 

shoes should have a formal appearance.  Dress shoes, or loafer style, are recommended, however, 

athletic shoes of proper color, including soles, are allowed.  Shoelaces must be the same color as the 

shoe and must be tied during school hours.  Slip on shoes must have a backing and a closed toe. Shoe 

boots are acceptable.  Tall boots of any type are not allowed (cowboy boots, ‘Ugg’ style boots, etc.).  

Flip flops are not allowed.  ‘Crocs’ are not allowed.  Shoes with heels are discouraged as they prohibit 

the ability to play and run safely. 

Accessories/Ties 

Boys & Girls: Belts must be navy blue, black, or brown only.  Scarves and sashes are not allowed.  

Accessories, such as hair ribbons, bows, etc., must be school colors and should be understated.  

Earrings should be small and understated.  Other jewelry is discouraged and should remain hidden. 

Hair pieces are not allowed. Students have the responsibility to avoid apparel or accessories that are 

so extreme that they interrupt school decorum, student concentration, or adversely affect the 

educational process. Extreme includes any piercing of the body with the exception of the ear.  

Gauging of the ear is considered extreme and not allowed.  Ties may be worn with long or short 

sleeved white dress shirts only and must be school colors (red, white, light blue, or navy blue).  

Backpacks may be any color.  Rolling backpacks are not allowed as they cause tripping and scratch 

the floors. 

Grooming  

Attire must be clean and in good repair.  Hair and body must be maintained in a clean and healthy 

manner.  Deodorant should be used when necessary.  Hair must be styled in a manner that is not 

distracting to the learning environment. Mohawks and dying hair in unnatural colors are examples 



310 – Student Dress Code (cont.) 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 9/27/2012, Revised August 2017, 2/22/2018, 9/25/2018, 7/18/2019, 1/27/2022 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 

4 | P a g e  

of unacceptable hair styles. Bangs either need to be clipped, pulled back or trimmed so they do not 

cover eyes or create the need to constantly flip or push them back. 

Free Dress Days  

GWA believes that the uniform we require should be a source of pride. As such, "Free Dress” days 

will be very infrequent and designated by school administration. Even on designated “Free Dress” 

days the standards we require for cleanliness, modesty, clean clothing in good repair and grooming 

still apply. GWA reserves the right to be the ultimate authority in deciding what constitutes 

appropriate school attire. 

 

 Intermediate School Additions to Dress Code 

(Grades 6-7 Only) 

 

 

Students in Grades 6-7 (intermediate school students) may wear any of the above items as 

presented in the K-5 Dress Code.  In addition, intermediate school students may wear the 

following: 

Dress-Down Days:  On dress down days (Fridays), intermediate school students may wear uniform 

shoes with jeans and GWA or college themed shirts, hoodies, sweaters, or jackets.  Jeans should not 

be skintight and should not have holes or sign of excessive wear. Jean shorts must be no shorter than 

two inches above the knee and no longer than the knee.  Students may NOT wear sports jerseys or 

random shirts on dress down days.  Please use guidelines above. 

Outerwear:  Intermediate school students may wear GWA letterman style jackets and sweaters 

(must be purchased through GWA or GWA approved retailer). Students may add patches and/or pins 

appropriate for school (athletics, clubs, etc.). Students may have their names embroidered at their 

own cost. Outerwear may have a hood, but the hood may not be worn inside school buildings. 

 

 



PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


285 – Faculty and Staff Dress Code 

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Approved by the GWA Board on 9/27/2012, Amended 9/29/2014, 12/17/2020, Pending 2/23/2023 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 

1 | P a g e  

Staff dress and appearance should be reflective of local community standards. Cleanliness of self and attire, 

neatness, and attractive grooming are stressed and expected. These guidelines apply to all employees whether in the 

building or at a training or conference:  

 

• All clothing should be business professional and appropriate for a school setting.  

 

• Skirts or slits in skirts should be no higher than 2 inches above the knee. 

 

• Employees should wear appropriate shirts that cover shoulders, stomach, back, lower back, and chest. 

 

• Hair should be clean and neatly styled with a natural color.  

 

• No visible body piercings with the exception of pierced ears, which should not be excessive.  

 

• Tattoos and piercings shall not cause a substantial disruption and avoid violence and vulgarity. must not be 

visible. 

 

• Outerwear should be somewhat dressy in appearance, especially when worn indoors. Sweatshirts with hoods 

and exercise clothing are not permitted. 

 

• Leggings or exercise clothing is not permitted.  

 

• Shoes should be comfortable, appropriate and in good repair.Professional and appropriate footwear must be 

worn. No sneakers or tennis shoes unless medically necessary and first approved by the Executive Director. 

 

• Attire may be sensibly modified according to a person’s medical need, the job they perform, inclement 

weather, and for the designated school spirit or theme days with permission from the Executive Director.  

 

• Hats are not permitted unless it is a designated spirit day. 

 

• T-shirts may only be worn on “Spirit Days” with a school logo. No tank tops or muscle shirts.  

 



PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


560 – 7th Grade Health Policy  

 
 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Pending approval by the GWA Board on 2/23/2023 

George Washington Academy | 2277 South 3000 East, St. George, Utah 84790 | www.gwacademy.org 

1 | Page 

 
The Health Teacher is to stress the importance of abstinence from sexual activity before marriage and fidelity after 

marriage as methods for preventing pregnancy and certain communicable diseases. As an abstinence-based school 

contraceptive options and their effectiveness related to pregnancy and sexual health may be shared in an age-

appropriate manner. 












	310 - Student Dress Code - proposed revision 2-23-2023.pdf
	Proposal for Policy 310.pdf
	285 - Faculty and Staff Dress Code Amended 2-14-2023.pdf
	Proposal for Policy 285.pdf
	560 - 7th Grade Health Policy.pdf
	Proposal for Policy 560 on 2-23-2023 (1).pdf
	Proposal for Policy 560.pdf


	Proposal Title: Policy 310 - Student Dress Code
	Submitted by: Debbie Kauvaka
	Sponsoring Committee: Policies Committee
	Text1: We would like to add light blue to the options for uniforms. This would apply to shirts and tie colors.
	Text2: As feedback has been given by parents new to our school looking for uniform options, generic uniform packs include this light blue. As the Outreach Committee looks to re brand our school to prepare for the 20th anniversary and a possible expansion, sticking with the Americana colors, but using different hues, the light blue warms the logo and brings new personality.
	Text3: 
	Text4: This has been through the Policies Committee with a unanimous decision by all present to adjust the student dress code to add this color for next year.


